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Municipality of Chatham-Kent
Cormunity Development
Planning Scrvices

315 King St. West, P.O. Box 640
Chatham ON N7M 5K8
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ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST
September 11, 2019

SEP 13 019
0 . .
10 Adelside St Evst RECEIVED
Toronto, ON MSC 1J3

Re: Notice of Intention to Designate
8800 Talbot Trail, Community of Harwich
Municipality of Chatham-Kent

Council of the Municipality of Chatham-Kent at its meeting on August 12, 2019 approved the
Intention to Designate the property known as 8800 Talbot Trail, Community of Harwich,
Chatham-Kent, legally described as PT LT 9, CON 4, WEST COMMUNICATION ROAD {HARWICH]),
PTS 4 & 5, 24R709, 5/T 367575 HARWICH under Part |V of the Ontaria Heritage Act, for its
cultural heritage value or interest, as defined by one or more of the Criteria under Ontario
Requlation 9/06.

If no notice of objection is served within the 30-day period, Council shall pass a by-law
designating the property or shall withdraw the notice of intention to designate the property by
causing a notice of withdrawal.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (519} 352-8401 Ext. 3050.

Sincerely,

Anthony Jas
Planner |




In the Matter of the Ontario Heritage Act
Notice of intent to Designate

The Ontario Heritage Act, R.5.0., 1990, Chapter ¢.18 as amended, provides that the Municipal
Council may pass a by-iaw designating property within the boundaries of the municipality to be
of cultural heritage value and interest. The Council of the Municipality of Chatham-Kent hereby
gives Notice of Intent to designate the following:

Description of Property:
The property is located at 8800 Talbot Trail, Community of Harwich, Chatham-Kent, legally

described as PT LT 9, CON 4, WEST COMMUNICATION ROAD (HARWICH), PTS 4 & 5,
24R709, S/T 387575 HARWICH

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest:

Historical/Associative (OHA Reg. 9/06):

The structure has been associated with two families that played a significant role in the
development of Chatham-Kent.

George Sicklesteel {Sichelstils) came to North America from Uhlfeld, Neustadt Bavaria to fight in
the American Revolution. In the late 18th Century, the Prince of Hesse and other German
States including Bavaria contracted out their fighting forces in order to raise money to fund their
governments. The British Government hired 30,000 Germans (1/4 of the Bntish fighting force),
to fight combat actions in the American Revolutionary War (1775-1783). They wore their
traditional uniforms and fought under the command of German officers and saw action in
virtuaily every major engagement of the war. They became known, by the Americans, as
Hessian Mercenaries. After the war, some 5000 German soldiers remained in North America,
many of whom received land grants in Upper Canada from the British Government. George
Sicklesteel was one of these land recipients being acknowledged as the first real settler on the
Chatham Township river front* c. 1794,

George Sicklesteel and his wife Margaretha Binsenscham had five children, four of whom were
among the first born to white settlers in Kent County. David, born in 1802, took over the family
farm and constructed a large frame structure that he operated as an inn around 1840. At the
west end of the structure was a tavern/tap room, the entrance to which was on the south/river
side and according to legend, was large enough for a customer to ride his horse through and
the bar was high enough to look over but too high for a horse to jump**. In the 1860s, the
building became known as the Caledonia Inn, perhaps corresponding to David's second
marriage to a Scottish woman and his religious conversion from Church of England to the Free
Church of Scotland. By 1867 the structure was still operating as an inn but a sawmill, operated
by David Sicklesteel Jr., known as a lumber merchant, had also been established on the
property. The inn is discussed and pictured in the seminal bock “Tavern in the Town; Early Inns
and Taverns of Ontario” by Margaret McBurney and Mary Byers who describe the Caledonia as
an “impressive inn" and “a simple but well-proportioned building of singular beauty”. Although
we often think of inns as lodgings for weary travellers, they were also temporary residences for
new immigrant families who needed accommodaticn while they waited for their lands to be



surveyed or for their first houses to be constructed. Many Chatham and Harwich township
families’ first home in Kent County was very likely David Sicklesteel's inn.

tn the 1880s, David Sicklesteel had moved to Harwich Township and the property passed to the
Newkirk family. The Newkirks were also one of Kent County's earliest pioneer families. The
original Newkirk settler, Samuel, a United Empire Loyalist, received a land grant west of
Chatham in recognition of his service with Butler's Rangers during the American Revolution.
Family history indicates that he may have descended from Gerret Cornelisse van Nieuwkirk who
settled in New York in the late 1600s. His son, James, served in the Kent Militia during the War
of 1812. By the 1880s, Newkirks were established on both sides of the Thames in Dover and
Raleigh Townships and one descendant ultimately acquired the Sickleteel property in Chatham
Township. James Reuben Newkirk {(1873-1949) moved the cld inn further south away from
Longwoods Road and closer to the Thames River on the same property in the 1930s.

Following James’ death in 1949, the property was occupied by Gamet and Muriel Newkirk.
Garnet Newkirk was an important figure in 20th century Chatham and Kent County politics. He
served in the RCAF during World War It and was a long serving mayor of Chatham from the
1950s to the 1970s. He ran as a liberal in the 1964 provincial election, being defeated by Darcy
McKeough. Among his many posts, he was president of the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario in 1970 and chair of the Rondeau Provincia! Park Advisory Committee from 1974-78.
The property remained in the Newkirk family until 2013.

In 2013, the Newkirk property was sold and the inn was threatened with demolition. In
November 2015, local farmer and heritage enthusiast ||| | I vrdertook one of the
most ambitious building relocation projects in Chatham-Kent’s history when the 25 meter long
Sickelsteel-Newkirk house was moved 20 kilometers from Longwoods Road east of Chatham,
over the Thames River and Highway 401 to a new location on the Talbot Trail just east of Cedar
Springs. The most recent ambitious project to relocate and save one of Chatham-Kent's most
historic properties is now, in itself, part of the historic significance of the structure.

Design/Physical {(OHA Reg. 9/06):

The Sicklesteel/Newkirk property consists of an excellent and well preserved example of a mid-
19th century clapboard sided post and beam inn and tavern built in the Greek Revival style with
a seven bay fagade.

Contextual (OHA Reg. 9/06):

The Sicklesteal/Newkirk House, in its new location, has become a fandmark along the Talbot
Trail.

Any person may, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, serve on the Clerk, a Notice of
Objection in writing, setting out the objection and all relevant facts. Where a Notice of
Objection has been served, the Council of the Municipality of Chatham-Kent shall refer
the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a hearing.

Dated at the Municipality of Chatham-Kent this 11* day of September, 2019,





